DEVELOPMENT OF THE VILLAGE PART 5

In 1865, the plot on the lower side of Blythewood was leased to George Wilson, late chemist in Aberdeen, and his only daughter, Georgina Wilson, who was married to Rev. Thomas Murray, Free Church minister at Midmar. Later that year the lease was assigned to Alexander Diack, 'a mason in Kemnay', indicating that some development had taken place on the site.  In 1875 Alexander Diack, assigned the property to Henry Downie, 'sometime farmer residing at Kemnay Cottage, Kemnay' – the sum involved being £252. 10/- (£252.50).  The property, long known as Rose Cottage but latterly as Kinnaird, remained with Henry Downie and his sister Catherine until the early 20th century.  James Robertson, the local saddler stayed there and he was followed by James C. Pickford, who had a newsagent's business where the Hair Shop now is. He moved away from the village around 1958 and the property was bought by Alexander Mitchell who had farmed at Wester Letter, Lyne of Skene. His daughter, Evelyn, still owns the property.
In 1866, Alexander Diack leased the remaining plot of land between Rose Cottage and the farm house of The Mains and built a house, originally known as Midmar Cottage, but for long known as 'The Grange'.  In 1868, the lease was assigned to George Wilson and his daughter Georgina (Mrs Murray), the consideration being £320.  Georgina Murray died on 11th March 1881 and presumably the property was passed to her son Daniel, an engineer who was staying at Easter Tolmauds, Kincardine o' Neil in 1899 when he sold the property to John Diack, a nephew of Alexander Diack for £338.  The Diack family owned the property until John's sister, Elizabeth, died in October 1968 aged 95 years. 
The plot above Blythewood was leased to George Gellie in 1868 and was sold to Mrs Jane Walker, Miss Helen Walker and Miss Jeannie S Emslie in 1896 for £390.  It was sold in 1901 by Miss Helen Walker Miss Jeannie S Emslie (presumably Mrs Jane Walker had died) to John Lindsay and his wife Mrs Maggie Bruce Anderson or Lindsay for £380.  John Lindsay ran a general merchant's shop in Davidson Buildings.

George Gellie leased the remaining plot on that side of High Street in 1874 and proceeded to build the house, long known as Woodbine.  This he sold to Mr and Mrs Walker who farmed at Ardneidly in Monymusk for £300.
